Feb 11, 2026 09:03

To: +19725329272 Page: 1/2 From: Chapter One Healthcare

Fax: 18558971388

Chapter One Health
425 5th avenue F
New York, NY 10016 a-x

Tel: 281-404-5981 Fax: 855-706-2007

To: 13026335844 From: matthew@chaptercnehealthcare.com

Fax: 1-302-633-5844 Date: Jan 26, 2026 05:24 PM

Subject: Tile Health - APCM Billing Inquiry for BANCROFT FAMILY CARE, P.A.

Please see attached APCM inquiry.

Jaw. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended

received this communication in error, please notify the sender, and destroy and delete any copies you may have
received.

Confidentiality Warning: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed,
and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or exempt from disclosure under applicahle

recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying or in any way using this message. if you have
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To: +19725329272 Page: 2/2 From: Chapter One Healthcare

Tile Health
425 5th Avenue
New York, NY 10016
Tel: 281-404-5981

Fax: 18558971388

TO: Practice Administrator / Billing Manager

ATTN: BANCROFT FAMILY CARE, PA.

DATE: January 26, 2026

RE: 2026 CMS APCM Billing Code Activation {G0556-G0558)
STATUS: ENROLLMENT INQUIRY

To BANCROFT FAMILY CARE, P.A.:

Effective January 1, 2025, CMS introduced Advanced Primary Care Management {APCM) codes
(G0556, G0557, G0558) for independent primary care practices. These codes replace the old time-
tracking CCM model with status-based billing.

Quick Question: Is your practice in WILMINGTON, DE currently billing these codes?

The Chalienge: CMS requires "24/7 Access to a Care Team" for APCM hilling. Most independent
practices cannot meet this requirement with current staffing.

Our Solution: Tile Health provides an Al-powered 24/7 clinical triage layer that satisfies the CMS
mandate. This allows you to begin billing APCM codes without hiring staff.

Key Benefits:

Revenue: $60-80 per eligible Medicare patient/month
Zero staff hiring required

Zero setup cost

Full CMS compliance and audit trail

integration in under 24 hours

Next Step: We're scheduling 15-minute eligibility assessments this week. To discuss implementation
for your practice, please contact our team.

CONTACT:

Ali— CEO — {281) 404-5981

Adam — CTO — {646) 337-2584

Email: matthew@chapteronehealthcare.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This facsimiie message is privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above.




